CREDIT NOTE DIAGEO Page 1/1
Invoice Number Sap Ocder Sap Order Date Account Number
7746042054 10192257 23.07.2024 198938 Diageo South Africa
. ; Building 3, Maxwsll Office Park, Magwa
Invoice Date Putchase Order No Oﬂmmnm:ro. i
23.07.2024 9746191329 Waterfall City, Midrand, 2090
REG NO. 1964/003344/07
VAT Reg: 4750101802 NLA: RG0002237
Invoice Address Delivery Address
Faymant Terma
SPAR NORTH RAND SPAR NORTH RAND 30 days from statament
THE SPAR GROUP LIMITED THE SPAR GROUP LIMITED Bank 1 CITIBANK N A SQUTH AFRICA SANDTON
PO Box 528 PO Box 528 CITIRANE N A BOUTH APRICA/350005
1666 OLIFANTSFONTEIN 1666 Olifantsfontein
SOUTH AFRICA Liquor Licence : RGODOBGOT
Customer VAT Number: 4770111336
Product IUnanuzo: Qty uoM List Price Customer Promoticnal  Amount Fxel VAT Amount Incl VAT
Discount Discount VAT
742594 Yat 69 75¢l  12X01 1 CAS «1,824.16 30.00 =1,794.16 -269.12 <2,063.28
Subtotal 1,704.16-
Sales Order Notos: Taxable Amount ZAR 1,794.16
VAT Rate 15%
Tax Amount FAR 269.12-
Total Pue ZAR 2,063.28-
ESD 0.00
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From: Happiness Sidu
Sent: Tuesday, 16 July 2024 13:28
To: Nataniel Reddy; Priscilla Ramlall
Cc: Johan Vorster; Shaun Ponton; Velaphi Ratshefola
Subject: SPAR DC 9746191329
Attachments: ltec Scanner16-07-2024-182335.pdf; IMG-20240716-WA0026.jpg; IMG-20240716-
WAQ025.jpg

Good Day Nataniel
Kindly find attach returns delivered by Sphamandla .

8 Unit of Vat 69 (1 cose)

Kind Regards
Happiness Madonsela

office 012 010 3142
email adminjhb@lrsa.co.za

INDUSTRIAL ESTATE, UNIT 1, 21 PURLIN STREET NORTH
CLAYVILLE EAST
OLIFANTSFONTEIN

Liguor Ramers

From: scan@librawms.online <scan®@librawms.online>

Sent: Tuesday, july 16, 2024 6:24 PM
To: Happiness Sidu <adminjhb@Irsa.co.za>
Subject:
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